




























































































7139

Minutes of February 2, 1970

(3) ALBERT CANDITO, HOUSE AND VACANT LOT ON NORTH FOREST LAWN
AVENUE

MR. BROMLEY said it was moved that the Corporation Counsel re~
negotiate with a view toward a total cash settlement, instead of
a land transfer.

(4) FRANK GRANT et ux

MR, BROMLEY said they voted to HOLD this, pending resolve as to
how the final Washington Avenue route was to be changed.

(5) DAVID TARTELL

MR, BROMLEY said it.was unanimously veted to approve, as negotiated
by the Corporation €ounsel.

(6) WILLIAM A. VERRASTRO

MR, BROMLEY said they voted to REJECT this transfer and to request
the Corporation Counsel to re-negotiate.

(7) HELEN KAPLAN
MR, BROMLEY said it was voted to amend (to basically approve) so that
the transfers negotiated by the Corporation Counsel will provide for

a five foot pedestrian easement to be reserved by the City across the
transferred portion. .

(8) PATSY DE NICOLA

MR. BROMLEY said this was HELD, to be sent back for re- negotlatinn by
the Corporation Counsel.

(9) WASHINGTON AVENUE ASSOCIATES

MR. BROMLEY said this transfer was APPROVED, but the Corporation
Counsel was asked to re-negotiate with provisions for a five foot
pedestrian right of way from Vernon Place to Washington Avenue to be
reserved by the City.

MR. BROMLEY said this completes his report and he does not know whether
this requires any action by the Board or not.

MR. TRUGLIA asked what happened to Lonsetti?

MR. BROMLEY said they took this in connection with the first parcel -
the Wiener, or Lockwood parcel. He said there was no land to be trans-
ferred to Mr. Lonsetti -- it was a total take. Now, he said, since we
have voted the funds for the new route, probably Mr. Lonzetti will get
his house back.




e A T

7140
Minutes of February 2, 1970

MR. SCOFIELD said the Public Works Committee concurs with this re-
port.

THE PRESIDENT said apparently no action is required because there
is no motion on the floor.

MR. BROMLEY said he thinks a motion might be required.
THE PRESIDENT then asked Mr. Bromley if he intends to make a motion.

MR. BROMLEY MOVED that his report be adopted and that will have the
effect of approving the various ones that the Committee approved.
Seconded.

THE PRESIDENT called for a VOTE on Mr. Bromley's motion and explained
this means that the report as given by Mr. Bromley is adopted and

that the Board's intent would be that those parcels as recommended by
the Committee and amended by them, be APPROVED.. CARRIED unanimously.

(6) Letter (dated 12/16/69) from Harbormaster, requesting the passage
of laws to povern the commercial users of Stamford waters in order
to protect Stamford citizens from careless methods of boat opera-
tion - (See Ordinance No. 82;'"Regulation of Safety in Stamford

T Waters" and Special Act No. 220, 1959, enabling City to enact
that Ordinance) - (Held in Committee 1/12/70)

The above matter was held in Committee.

(7) Propesed Ordinance Establishing TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
and a TRAFFIC ENGINEER for the Citv of Stamford - (Held in Committee
on 1/12/70)

The above matter was held in Committee.

(8) Resolution No. 655 - AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED WITH CONDEMNATION OF
PROPERTY FOR SCHOOL PURPOSES - (Property owned by Estate of Anna
M. Moeller on Roxbury Road - For development and construction of
Third Senior High School) - (letter dated 1/9/70 from Ronald M.
Schwartz, Assistant Corporatiom Counsel)

MR. BROMLEY said they did not have all the information at the time the
Committee met; however, Mr. Comeau from the Board of Education came
over and presented the Committee with the information and he thereupon
polled the Committee and they recommended that this authorization be
approved, and MR. BROMLEY S0 MOVED. Seconded and CARRIED with one
abstention (Mr. Roos). The resolution follows:




7141
Minutes of February 2, 1970

RESOLUTION NO. 655

AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED WITH THE CONDEMNATION OF PROPERTY
FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THIRD SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL

WHEREAS, the City of Stamford, Connecticut, desires to acquire a
certain parcel of land, more particularly described as follows:

ALL that certain piece, parcel or tract of land, together
with the buildings thereon, situated in the City of Stamford,
County of Fairfield and State of Connecticut, bounded and
described as follows:

NORTHERLY - 181.02 feet by land of H. Stanley Finch;
EASTERLY -- 284.19 feet by land of H. Stanley Finch;
SOUTHERLY - 165 feet by Roxbury Road; and

WESTERLY ~- 190 feet by land of H. Séanley Finch

Said premises stand of record in the names of Robert H. Sherwood,
William Morgan, Executors of the Estate of Anna M. Moeller and is
recorded in Block No. 375 of the Stamford Block Map;

WHEREAS, the purposes of said acquisition is for the development
and construction of the THIRD SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL; and

WHEREAS, the purposes of said acquisition is for the development
and construction of the THIRD SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL; and

WHEREAS, the funds for this acquisition have heretofore been
appropriate; and

BE AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Representatives of the
City of Stamford, that the Corporation Counsel of the City of
Stamford is herewith authorized on behalf of the City of Stamford
to institute and file condemnation proceedings to acquire title to
said real property.

(9) Proposed Ordinance - '"TAX EXEMPTION FOR ST. JOHN'S LUTHERAN
CHURCH OF STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT, LOCATED ON NEWFIELD AVENUE"
UNDER PROVISTIONS OF P, A. 311, 1967 Session - (Requested in

letter of 1/16/70 from Attorney Russell C. Roberts, of law
firm of Curtis, Brinckerhoff & Barrett)

MR. BROMLEY said this tax exemption concerns a parsonage. HE MOVED
for approval for publication of the following proposed Ordinance.
Seconded and CARRIED unanimously:

fy



7142
Minutes of February 2, 1970

PROPOSED ORDINANCE

TAX EXEMPTION FOR ST. JOHN'S LUTHERAN CHURCH LOCATED

ON NEWFIELD AVENUE, STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT, UNDER

PROVISIONS OF SECTION 12-81 (b) OF CONNECTICUT GENERAL
STATUTES (1567 P. A. 311)

BE IT ORDAINED BY TRE CITY OF STAMFORD THAT:

Pursuant to Section 12-81 (b) of the General Statutes of
Connecticut, that the property acquired by St. John's Lutheran
Church, an Ecclesiastical corporation, from Kathlyn S. Schwartz,
which property was acquired for the purpose of maintaining a
Sunday School and which property is located on the westerly side
of Newfield "Avenue in Stamford, Connecticut, be exempted from
Taxation from the date of acquisition, namely December 28, 1967.

This Ordinance shall take effect uﬁon its adoption.

drrkRed Ak hd R dhedrke b Akt et A b Ak i ek e dedebnde ke

(10) Proposed Resolution Concerning the Establishment of a Special
Investigating Committee under Provisions of Section 204.2 of
Charter to Investigate Civil Service and Personnel Department
Procedures

WHEREAS, it appears that some procedures presently followed in the
hiring and firing of personnel by some of the governmental agencies
of the City of Stamford, appear not to be in the public interest,
and further

WHEREAS, it also appears that the safeguards desipned to be attained
through the procedures and standards of Civil Service are being
circumvented by some persons whose duty it is to protect those safe-
guards; and further

WHEREAS, Section 204.2 of the Charter of the City of Stamford dele-
gates to the Board of Representatives the power "...... to investi-
gate any officer, department or agency...." through the medium of a
Committee appointed by the Board of Representatives:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED, that such a Committee shall forth-
with be constituted in accordance with the provisions of said Section
and such Committee shall be appointed by the President of this Board
so that the recommendations of the Majority and Minority Leaders be
honored, for the following purposes:

(1) To investigate the procedures and practices presently followed
by the various govermnmental bodies of the City of Stamford with
regard to both Civil Service and Non-Civil Service positioms,
whether part-time or permanent, insofar as these procedures and
practices, relate to personnel matters;




3

f

7143

Minutes of February 2, 1970

(2) To investigate the Civil Service Department itself and determine
whether or not it is performing its functions in an efficient,
conscientious and impartial manner;

(3) To determine whether or not it is in the best interests of Civil
Service standards and procedures to permit a non-Civil Service
employee, appointed by an incumbent administration, to establish
or directly supervise the establishing of the job specifications
of a new Civil Service position to which he himself might be
appointed during the remaining term of the same administration;

(4) To recommend what steps, if any, must be taken to correct any
weaknesses or abuses which may be found to exist in any areas so
investigated; and

(5) To determine, and to make recommendations as to what steps may be
taken to separate from public service, with or without appropriate
consequences, any Civil Service or Non-Civil Service personnel
who may be found to have violated the public trust insofar as such
violation may have taken place in connection with the hiring or
firing of employees and/or the establishment of Civil Service job
specifications and/or the filling of Civil Service positions.

(6) To report back to the Board of Representatives within four months'
t ime-

MR, BROMLEY said the above proposed resolution was submitted by-

Mr. Scofield and the Committee voted to approve this resolution with
the following deletions: All the WHEREAS, the NOW THEREFORE, and the
third section; also that the first line shall read: "BE IT RESOLVED
THAT a Committee shall forthwith be constituted in accordance with the
provisions of Section 204.2 of the City Charter and from there on is
the same.

MR. SCOFIELD said it will be necessary to read the resolution, since
everybody did nmot get a copy of it.

MR. BROMLEY read the resolution as it was approved by the Legislative &
Rules Committee, with the deletions and changes made by the Committee:

BE IT RESOLVED, that a Committee shall forthwith be constituted in
accordance with the provisions of Section 204.2 of the City Charter
and such Committee shall be appointed by the President of this Board
so that the recommendations of the Majority and Minority Leaders be
honored, for the following purposes:




(Pr—

. v 3
NI AL

7144

Minutes of February 2, 1970

(1) To investigate the procedures and practices presently
followed by the various governmental bodies of the City
of Stamford with regard to both Civil Service and non-
Civil Service positions, whether part-time or permanent,
insofar as these procedures and practices relate to
personnel matters;

(2) To investigate the Civil Service Department itself and
determine whether or not it is performing its functions
in an efficient, conscientious and impartial manner;

(3) To recommend what steps, if any, must be taken to correct
any weaknesses or abuses which may be found to exist in
any areas so investigated; and

(4) To determine and to make recommendations as to what steps
may be taken to separate from public service, any Civil
Service or non ' Civil Service personnel who may be found to have
violated the public trust insofar as such violation may
have taken place in connection with the hiring or firing of
employees and/or the establishment of Civil Service job
specifications and/or the filling. of Civil Service positionms.

(5) To report back to the Board of Representatives within four
months' time. .

MR, BROMLEY MOVED for adoption of the second version of the resolution
as approved by his Committee, Seconded by Mr. Sherer.

MR, SCOFIELD said that since the Public Works Committee voted by a

vote of 5 to 2 to reinsert the original Paragraph #3, he wants this
included and wants to make it very clear since it has been pointed out
erroneously in the press and so that there will be no misunderstanding.
He read the original paragraph #3 which appeared in the original version
and MOVED TO AMEND Mr. Bromley's motion so that this paragraph be re-
inserted. Seconded and the paragraph appears below:

(3) To determine whether or not it is in the best interests of
Civil Service standards and procedures to permit a non-
Civil Service employee, appointed by an incumbent adminis-
tration, to establish or directly supervise the establish-
ing of the job specifications of a new Civil Service position
to which he himself might be appointed during the remaining
term of the same administration;

MR. SCOFIELD gave his reasons for wishing the above paragraph reinsert-
ed in the resolution. He said he does not blame those on the opposite
side of the aisle for questioning this, but he wants to make it very
clear, that this resolution (first version) was submitted one week
after the former Commissioner of Public Works' new job was eliminated




7145
Minutes of February 2, 1970

because it wasn't necessary according to the present administration.
He said this does not in any way pertain to Mr. Nicholas Loglisci,

but pertains primarily to THIS administration and to future adminis-
trations. He said when this is brought to the attention of the public
by letters to the Editor of our local newspaper, he thinks this is
important for the Committee to dwell on. He said he feels that a

full investigation is necessary and is not to be considered as a con-
demnation of any one particular person.

MR. BROMLEY said his Committee felt it wanted to eliminate the word-

ing in paragraph #3 because it struck some members of the Committee as
rather pointed in reference to a particular individual and in order to
get bi-partisan support of this investigation, they decided to eliminate
that wording. He said if you investigate the "procedures" it would

have to certainly include a lot of things and probably would include

the sense of paragraph #3 which his Committee deleted in the final
version,

MRS. PONT-BRIANT said her Committee - the Personnel Committee - agreed
on the resolution if Mr, Scofield felt there were valid reasons for
this investigation. She said she did not poll the members tonight;
however, three are in agreement for the amendment, believing it to be
open and felt we should try and have some guide lines for the future;
therefore three of her committee were in favor of the entire resolution.

THE PRESIDENT called for a VOTE on Mr. Scofield's amendment to rein-
state paragraph #3 as read by him., LOST by a vote of 14 in favor and
16 opposed.

THE PRESIDENT said the discussion is now open on the main motion.

MR. TRUGLIA MOVED to delete paragraph #1 of the resolution (as read by
Mr. Bromley). Seconded by Mr. Miller.

MR. BROMLEY objected, saying that's the whole sense of it.
MR, TRUGLIA requested a RECESS at this time (12.12 A.M.)
THE PRESIDENT said we will agree to a FIVE MINUTE RECESS only.

THE RECESS was declared ever at 12,20 A.M. by the President. He called
for the Democrats to return to the floor, declaring there was no quorum.

ADJOURNMENT :

In the absence of a quorum, a MOTION was made by Mr. Morris for adjourn-
ment at 12,30 A.M. Seconded and CARRIED.

Fededibriebk dikkk




7146
Minutes of February 2, 1970

THE PRESTDENT declared the meeting reconvened at 12.40 AM. for
the reason that it had been called to his attention that the re-
port of the URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTIEE was most vital., He said he
wished it noted that all of the Board Members are still here ex-
cept Mr. Conmors and Mr. John Boccuzzi.

MR. DURSO said the only thing he regrets is that the Television
Crew did not stay long enough so this could have been televised.

MR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI said he wished to go on record as resenting
the way this meeting is being conducted, He said people are walk-
ing around the room as if it were some kind of a Circus.

THE PRESIDENT said everyone appears to be seated.

MR, THEODORE BOCCUZZI said he resents the way the President has con-
ducted the meeting tonight.

THE PRESIDENT said he had nothing to do with the motion from the
floor to adjourn the meeting. He asked Mr. Ketcham, Chairman of the
Urban Renewal Committee, to continue with his report,

MR. TRUGLIA asked if 21 people were present when the President enter-
tained the motion for adjournment. THE PRESIDENT said there was mo
gquorum and in the absence of a2 quorum a2 meeting can be adjourned.

MRS. PONT-BRIANT said she would like to go on record that if this is
important enough for members to stay a few minutes longer, rather

than hustle off, and certainly it would be better to stay until all

the business of the Board has been completed, as there are people
waiting patiently in the back of the room for the Board to reach certain
matters.

THE PRESIDENT said he would entertain a motion at this time to either
go directly to the report of the Urban Renewal Committee or to complete
the rest of the Agenda.

MR. BROMLEY MOVED to SUSPEND THE RULES in order to hear the report of
the Urban Renewal Committee. Seconded and CARRIED, with one "NQ"
{(Mrs. Pont-Briant).

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE:

MR. KETCHAM, Chairman, said he would attempt to be very brief.

Resolution - AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED WITH CONDEMNATION OF

PROPERTIES FOR THE WILLOW STREET EXTENSION AND THE BROAD

STREET EXTENSION - (Requested in letter dated 12/30/69 from
Corporation Counsel, Frank D'Andrea)

MR. KETCHAM said the URC Committee has met, once with the URC Commission,
once with the President, the Majority and Minority Leaders present, and
once with the Citizens Action Council, with the President also attend-




7147

Minutes of February 2, 1970

ing, and also a sub-committee has met subsequently with the Citizens
Action Council. He said he would like to point out that the

Citizens Action Council is very much interested in the proceedings

of the Urban Redevelopment Commission and believes they are going to
follow it up. He said he might call the Committee report a “progress"
report. He said he thinks this Board should take some pride of
achievement in the fact that since they took a positive step, we have
had more information on the URC within the last three weeks than we
have had during the last five years.

He said in accordance with the Agenda, the matter of proceeding with
the condemnation of properties for highway purposes of the Willow
Street extension and the Broad Street extension under cover of a letter
from the Corporation Counsel to the President of the Board, dated
December 30th. He said he would not read the letter unless requested,
as it is a page and a half, NOTE: For clarification, the letter in
question is printed below: .

Mr. Charles J. Heinzer, III December 30, 1969

President, Board of Representatives

Municipal Office Building

Stamford, Connecticut

Dear Mr. Heinzer:

Enclosed is a proposed Resolution which should hopefully be on
the agenda for -the February meeting of the Board of Representatives.

This Resolution will authorize-this office to proceed with con-
demmation of tracts of land required for the Willow and Broad
Street extensions. :

This office is proceeding in this matter in cooperation with the
Urban Redevelopment Commission. We have been advised by the Com-
mission that the City has already appropriated the funds for these
project improvements in connection with the Urban Renewal financing.
For vour information, there have been two appraisals on each of the
properties involved (except for DeNicola, for which an appraisal is
being ordered, and Vallario, which comprises only six square feet)
and the average figure between the two appraisals totals $152,617.50.

However, the specific properties are technically outside of the
redevelopment area and therefore, it is the legal determination of
both this office and the counsel for the Urban Redevelopment Com-
mission, that the condemmation actions should be initiated directly
by the City of Stamford rather than by the Urban Redevelopment
Commission in the name of the City.




7148
Minutes of February 2, 1970

Because of this technical point, we must follow the require-
ments of the Charter and the General Statutes regarding condemnation
and obtain the approval of the legislative body of the City for the
actual authority to condemn.

I am enclosing copies ¢f maps of each of the properties involved,
as well as a copy of a letter from Attorney Paul Nakian for the
Urban Redevelopment Commission, to me, dated December 17, 1969.

I thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

(Signed) Frank H. D'Andrea, Jr.
Corporation Counsel

FHD:A

The following enclosure is also being printed in the Minutes for
clarity:

Frank H. D'Andrea, Jr., December 17, 1969
Corporation Counsel
_ Municipal Office Building
429 Atlantic Street
Stamford, Connmecticut

Dear Frank:

This is in reference to our recent meeting, at which we discussed
condemnation by the City of properties needed for the Broad Street
and Willow Street extensions.

As is indicated by the Xerox copy of the enclosed chart prepared

by the Urban Redevelopment Commission, the City has already appro-
priated $6,350,000 for these and related project improvements. The
State of Connecticut has appropriated $5,469,947 for a total appro-
priation of 511,819,947,

In our Capital Budget presentation before the Planning Board on
November 20, 1969, the Commission requested an additional City
appropriation of $522,250 part of which would be used for the Broad
and Willow Street extensions. Additional State funds of $440,928
as per the State Assistance Agreement, will be received from the
State during final year 1970-1971. Thus, there are adequate funds
available to acquire the balance of the properties for the Broad
and Willow Street extensions.

Enclosed please find two lists,'setting forth the Broad Street and
Willow Street extension properties the Commission is requesting

'



NoNha

:

.f e 7149
Minutes of February 2, 1970

the City to acquire. These lists will be supplemented by sever-
ance maps, which will be forwarded to your office shortly, show-
ing the exact areas that need to be acquired.

Sincerely,

(Signed) Paul Nakian
Attorney for the U.R.C.
pncavl7de69
Enclosures

e e i = e R T e A e e AE A M e e R D S R T G S N S e G e e G R e e S R A A W YR e

MR. KETCHAM said to be brief, the Board finds itself once again

"over a barrel" and is presented with a "fait accompli". He said

he was disappointed to learn that the URC Commission has had know-
ledge of the necessity of this procedure since September 1969, and

it is before this Board tonight for the first time. He said the
situation is such, and it has been checked out with the Commissioner
of Finance from whom he received a letter, the Controller, and the
staff of the URC Commission, Mr. Lutz, a member of the URC Commission,
the former Corporation Counsel and others. He said the Willow Street
and the Broad Street extensions are NOT a part of the original South-
east Quadrant, but are an extension of that plan and are therefore
not within the area in which the URC can act which makes it necessary
for this Board to authorize the Corporation Counsel to proceed with
condemnation on behalf of the URC in order that this property may be
taken and these extensions be started.

He said so far as the Willow Street extension is concerned, it has

-already been put out to bid, the bids have been received, and he was

informed in the person of one of the Commissioners, that if we don't
pass this enablting legislation, that this project will have to be re-
bid and they estimate that it will cost us from $250,000 to have a
Million Dollars more if this re-bidding must take place. He said as
much as he hates this procedure, he would hate to see this Board placed
in a position where somebody can point the finger at us and tell us

we are responsible for making the Urban Renewal costs increase still
further. He said one thing that bothered the Committee was if we
condemn by action of this Board, would we possibly have to incur addi-
tional costs? He said he has a letter from the Commissioner of
Finance, saying that these monies are part of the monies which this
Board has appropriated in previous years. He said the Controller
assures him that, in the Capital Budgets for the last four years, the
uses of these funds are specifically outlined, and that the money is in
the bank, drawing interést now under the supervision of the Finance
Department and that this money would still be allocated to the Com-
mission (URC) for this project.

He said the Willow Street Project - the low bid -~ was nearly a millionm,
four hundred thousand dollars. He said the "hook" to this is that he
has been informed, in writing, by the Staff of the URC Commission that



(n

7151

Minutes of February 2, 1970

MR. KETCHAM said the properties to be acquired are listed in an ad-
dendum, along with the maps and are "Broad Street properties to be
acquired (Severances)" and are as follows:

Parcel No. Owner
B46-1 Anna L, Hayden, 746 Main Street
B4E-2 & 3 The Auto Electric & Battery Corp.,

750 Main Street
B46-4 Estate -of Lena Bear, 758 Main Street
B46=-5 Texaco, Inc., N.side Main Street,

766 Main Street (Cornmer Glenbrook Rd.)
B48-1 Royal McBee Corp., 741 Main Street
B4B-2 Vuono-Mitchell, 747 Main St. (Corporationm)
B4B-3 American Legion Building Association,Inc.

751 Main Street
B4B-4 Bethdin Corporation, 757 Main Street

MR. KETCHAM said the Willow Street Extension properties to be acquired
(Severances) are:

Parcel No, Ovner

W39-3 Abraham Wechsler, 45 South Street

wao-f William C. Farrington, 53 Clinton Avenue

W40-3 - Louis Pikikero, 37 Clinton Avenue

. Wa4-1 Erberto DeNicola, West Main Street

(Severance)

Wak=-2 - Lucia C. Vallario, Stillwater Avenue
(Severance)

.. MR. KETCHAM MOVED for approval of the above resolution, including list

of properties to be acquired as above outlined. Seconded.

THE PRESIDENT said the Legislative & Rules Committee and the Public
Works Committee also had this referred to their respective Committees.

{_] MR. SCOFIELD said the Public Works Committee took this up, although
- they did not have all the information that the URC Chairman had, but
[ thinks they have a full report now, as just given by Mr., Ketcham.




s
~meleey
|

7152
Minutes of February 2, 1970

MR. BROMLEY said the Legislative & Rules Committee is in the same
position, but Mr, Ketcham did a superb job of presenting his report
and in finding out all of the particulars and he is sure that if
they had all this information before them that the Committee would
go along.

MR. BIEDER said obviously this is not a small matter and a great
many interests are involved, He said it appears that somebody, some=-
where zlong the line '"goofed" up and he thinks this Board should
officially reprimand the man who fouled the whole thing up. He said
for the record, his vote on this matter tonight is based on absolute-
ly NO information, other than the fact that if we don't pass this, it
is going to cost the City about $500,000. He said we have NO in-
formation as to whether this is the proper thing to do - to condemn
and have no information other than what has been suppliéd tomight by
Mr. Ketcham has so honestly and brilliantly presented tonight. He

. said he wishes we could find out who is responsible for the "foul-up"

in not having this before us many, many weeks ago, because as

Mr. Ketcham has stated, this information was available as early as
September of 1969. He said if we could find out who is responsible
he thinks this Board should go on record as reprimanding that person.
Seconded by Mr. Russbach. s

MR. BITETTO said he concurs with what Mr. Bieder said and according to
the correspondence, it seems that the URC Commission have been in
dereliction of their responsibilities, because when he was a member of
the Flood & Erosion Control Board he saw plans for the Willow Street
Extension Bridge and many of the properties that were in question were
being gobbled up by people who felt this was a ripe area in order to
make a "quick buck" and certainly the responsibility is not on the
City at_this time, but definitely is the responsibility of those people
who have been entrusted with the handling of not only the City's money,
but also Federazl money. He said he feels that this is a very gross
negligence and should be noted by this Board and we should look into
the matter further, because he feels it is extremely serious and in
fact so serious, he has doubts as to whether he should even vote for

it.

MR. GUROIAN said he feels the City has been put "over a barrel" and

the guilt seems to point to the URC Commission. He said he would go
further than a reprimand, but not being a lawyer, he would defer to
them and if the lawyers feel it is possible, he thinks the City should
sue the URC Commission for the recovery of the funds for the extensions
in question tonight. He said he certainly would urge suing the URC if
this is possible.

MR. TRUGLIA said what he finds not to his liking here is the fact that
certain of his constituents in his area-are affected by this, 5
and he has not had an opportunity to get their opinion as to whether
they are in favor or not as to what is happening here this evening.

He said he thinks the ones we should worry about are the people and




7153

Minutes of February 2, 1970

we are not being given that opportunity tonight. He said these are
some of the gross injustices that we are beginning to find in the
operation of the URC Commission. He said he feels that until he
has had an opportunity to speak to his constituents, he is against
this tonight.

MR. LiVOLSI asked who conveyed to this Board that if we don't vote
on this item tonight that we are going to lose $500,000 or whatever
it is. i

MR. KETCHAM said this afternoon he conferred with Mr. Toth, Mr. Nakian,
and Mr, Lutz of the URC Commission in the Commission offices for about
an hour and the upshot of this conversation (Mr. Lutz being an
Engineer) and in his professional opinion, which he must accept for
lack of any -detailed knowledge of his own, and Mr. Lutz' estimate was
that if se-omcccccmcnncax and the thing this Board has to remember,

is that the cart is before the horse =-e---=- and as long as he has
been on the Board there has always been a predisposition on the part

of Boards and Commissions to overlook the Board of Representatives, and
then to come rushing in at the last minute and say "pass this yesterday".
He said this is not the first time this has happened and he is afraid
it is not going to be the last. However, he said, to get back to the
question asked -- Mr. Lutz was of the opinion that -- the bids are in,
and this bid -~ the low bid by the Frione Company, from New Haven, is
$1,399,599.40 is the low bid and that has come in for the Willow Street
Extension and is not for the condemnation, but is for the job. He

said in Mr. Lutz' professional opinion, and he is the one who told him
---- that, if this is to be re-bid, with the lapse of time, it will
cost us from one quarter to half a million dollars. He said that is
all he is able to tell the Board. '

MRS. PONT-BRIANT asked the Chairman if he knows the reason why it should
be re-bid at this time, that there would be such a discrepancy.

MR. KETCHAM said he did not go into that detail, but he does know that
the time has elapsed and bids must now be awarded, He said this was
merely the professional opinion of Mr, Lutz that re-bidding might cost
us this much and that is all he has to go on.

MR. MORRIS said all he knows is that the deadline date is February 1lth
and the bids are no longer good after that.time. He said it appears
that what they based this on was the fact that the next lowest bidder
to this firm was in the neighborhood of half a million dollars more and
if this fellow did bid low, he could very well say on February 11th that
he would have to re-bid.

MR. SCOFIELD said he understands the bid was three quarters of a million
dollars low, but depending upon when you are going to call this recon-
vened meeting, if it is held next Monday, February 9th, it would give
enough time for this Board's Committees to meet before the 11lth of
February, which is the dealine we have to vote in order to save this
money. He said if we are going to reconvene on the 9th -----

(n



e Rt

g

7154
Minutes of February 2, 1970

THE FRESIDENT said he has given no thecught to reconvening on
February 9th.

MR. SCOFIELD said it is unfortunate in the way this was handled,
but it would be even more foolish te turn this downm.

MR. BROMLEY said he realizes that it disturbs many Board Members

in the wav thig was handled and the way it has come up at the

last possible mement. From talking with people who seem to know,

he said it appears that the URC Commission thought that they had

the authority to go anhead and condemn these properties themselves,

and on that basis the contract was let. He explained that the

Willow Street snd Broad Street extensions had been designated as
"supporting facilities" and it is a legal question as to whether the

URC had the power to condemm these properties in a supporting facility,
and finally our Corporation Counsel stepped into the picture and said
that if there is a question, you had better resolve it in favor of

the right precedure and on that basis it came to the Board of Representa-
tives and is before us tonight. He said it may be that there are people
who are derelict inm their duty, but he would not be too quick to jump

to that conclusion and the fact that it is here tonight is because they
are trying to do it in the correct way, rather than going out on a

limb.

MRS. POKT-BRIANT noted that the date on the letter from the Corporation
Counsel is December 30th and it has taken since that time to get to us.

MR, RUSSBACH said he thinks this is about as shoddy a procedure as he
has ever seen, and he wants "blood" and wante somebody fired because of
this and it is inexcusable because we are talking about a half million
dollars. He said we cannot afford to have this happening all the time
and cannot continue to legislate from crisis to crisis,

MR. BIEDER asked if they can condemn property so quickly and boot people
out so that the builders can move in. He said what about the people _
whose properties are being condemned - are we giving them one week to
get out and is that what is going to happen?

MR. KETCHAM gaid he does not know how long it is going to be before they
move in with the bulldozers, but as well as he has been able to determine,
the question is that this contract must be closed with the low bidder at
this particular time and not have to go to re-biddinmg.

MR, BIEDER said he thinks this Board is well justified in denying this
and putting the purden on the propaer source in the City for making this
costly mistake,

MR. MILLER said he knows some of the property owners involved and thinks
it is unconscionable for us to vote on this tonight.

MR. MORRIS said rather than pernalize the taxpayers of the City of
Stamford, he would like to consider adjourning this meeting to next
Monday, which would give us enough time. HE MOVED to ADJOURN to
February 9th. There were several loud '"nos" at this time and the motion
FAILED.

MR, BITETTO said he would be in favor of postponing action on this to the
very last day, if necessary.

-, *



e iy

-

7155

Minutes of February 2, 1970

MR. RYBNICK MOVED to ADJOURN to February 10th. Seconded.
Several people objected.

MR. RYBNICK said he would withdraw his motion to adjourn, as he
understands there is something else that needs action tonight and
people are waiting in the back of the room for this action to be

taken.

THE PRESIDENT said if the motion to adjournm is not acted upon, then
we still have the motion on the floor for the.Willow and Broad

Streets extension.

MR. TRUGLIA MOVED to TABLE the previous item until the adjourned
meeting.

MR. MORRIS said he does not care when this Board sets the date, as
long as it is before the contract runs out on February 1lth and he
will go along with any date the Democrats set, and we have to get
the answers, and the only way to get the answers is to give us some
time.

THE PRESIDENT said if we are going to adjourn to February 10th and
TABLE action on the URC resolution until that time, there is another
item which Mr., Boccuzzi has mentioned.

MR. BROMLEY suggested that a vote be taken on the motion to TABLE.
action on this until February 10th.

THE PRESIDENT said we must Bear in mind if we do that, we shall have
to adjourn until February 10th.

THE PRESIDENT called for a VOTE on the motion to TABLE until February
10th. CARRIED, with several "no" votes.

MR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI MOVED for SUSPENSION OF THE RULES. Seconded
and CARRIED, - (NOTE: He made this motion for Mr. Truglia).

THE PRESIDENT asked what matter does Mr. Truglia wish to bring up
under suspension of the rules.

MR. TRUGLIA said to take up a resolution and it is not on the agenda,
and presented the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee on aging shall be ‘known as the
Commission on Aging.

THE PRESIDENT said this resolution will be changing an Ordinance which
set that Commission up, so it would seem that we shall need an
Ordinance to change that Ordinance.



7156
Minutes of Februarv 2, 1970

MR, BROMLEY said he would put that in the form of an Ordinance
and ask that we waive publication of that Ordinance. Seconded by
Mr. Truglia.

THE PRESTDENT said the Board is being asked to vote on an Ordinance
to change the name of the "Comnittee on Aging'" to the "Commission

" on Aging", which has been movad and szcorded and it is also re-
quested that we waive publication.

He called for a VOIE on waiving publication of that Ordinance.
CARRIED.

THE PRESIDENT said he will call for z vote on the motion te adopt
the Ordinance. (No. 187)

MR. BROMLEY MOVED to adopt the Ordinance. Seconded and CARRIED.

ADJOURNMENT :

MR. RYBNICK MOVED that this Board ADJOURN until Tuesday, February
10th. Seconded and CARRIED unanimously. (Time 1,20 A.M.)

Velma Farrell
Administrative Assistant
(Recording Secretary)

APPROYED:

Charles J. Héinzer, 1Fl, President
1llth Board of Representatives

NOTE: Above meeting was broadcast
over Radio Station WSTC
until 11 P.M.

VF




